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Dawson (development), Barry

From: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 19 January 2018 10:37

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application - 2018/0141/P

FAO Matthias Gentet 

 

Thank you for allowing me to comment on the above planning application.  

 

I have no objections to this proposal and strongly believe that the moving of the gate forward, which 

eliminates the recess, will not only reduce the anti-social behaviour that is occurring but also the reduce 

the fear of crime generated by its current location.  

 

Any recess along a major public highway such as Kentish Town Road will be used for urination, persons 

being sick, drugs misuse and street drinking. People can conceal themselves in this recess as there is no 

natural surveillance and as people walk passed they are unable to see who is down there making this 

stretch of highway an uncomfortable place to pass. The moving of it forward will also reduce the risk of the 

illegal parking that seems to be occurring and the blocking of the public footpath. 

 

Secure by Design recommends that any kind of gate which exits onto a public space is ‘flush’ with the 

building line so as to create a clear line of sight along the boundary so therefore the principles are being 

followed in this proposal.  

 

Kind Regards 

 

Jim  

 

 

 
 

 

Jim Cope 
Police Constable – Design Out Crime Officer 

Metropolitan Police Service  

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC) 

m 0208  733 3703 

a. Ruislip Police Station, 5 The Oaks, Ruislip, HA4 7LF 

w: www.met.police.uk e: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk 

  

 
 

 

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. 

 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in 
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted 
by law.  Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are 
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for 
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and any attachments 
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of 
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content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).  

  

Find us at: 

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk  

Twitter: @metpoliceuk 

 


